

Hi! My name is Clemens Chua a professional creative who is freelancing in the media industry. In addition to all the work I've completed, I'm also an Award Winner for my short documentary film *I, Danced*, in Season 22 of World Film Carnival Singapore, an international film festival as well as an Official Selection for my dance film *Outbreak* during the Lion City Dance Film Festival 2023.

I am proficient in Adobe Photoshop, Premiere Pro, After Effects, Indesign, Lightroom and more. I use a Canon EOS 90D, Canon EOS R6 MKii as well as my BlackMagic Pocket Cinema Camera 6k for most of my projects. I own a wide range of audio equipment, lighting equipment, four tripods, three gimbals and a range of lenses.

In Clemens Chua Productions, I head a team of 6 passionate creatives who specialize in different fields while having a foundation in photography and videography.

I also currently head the What You Know Media Internship Program, where my company powers a 6 month internship program in partnership with a nation-wide dance battle event that I hold once a year. In this media intern team, I personally teach and bring two of my interns out on shoots for them to learn and practice with industry standard equipment.

You can view some of my previous work experience below or take an in-depth look at my website for my portfolio. If you need any creative work done by us, you can always contact me in the many methods on the right.

EDUCATION

Nanyang Polytechnic (Diploma in Mass Media Management, Director's List): Apr 2016 - Apr 2019

SIM Global Education - University at Buffalo (Bachelors In Communication): Aug 2021 - Nov 2023

JOB EXPERIENCE

Digital Media Associate @ FOX Sports Asia, AVOD Digital: Apr 2018 - Oct 2018

- Produced social media content on Adobe Photoshop and Premiere Pro.
- Wrote articles and covered live matches on Instagram, Facebook, Reddit, Twitter and Fox Sports Asia's official website.
- Shot for UFC Fight Nights, conducted interviews and helped edit official content for UFC Fight Nights and the respective interviews.

Founder of Clemens Chua Productions: Jan 2020 - Present

- Heading a team of 6 other like minded and passionate creatives, I strive to provide a wide array of services to our clientele.

The Mockingbird Intern: Oct 2022 - Dec 2022

- Worked as a Director of Photography on set
- Labelled rushes, assemble main project, color grade, sub, format for Instagram and YouTube using Adobe Premiere Pro.
- Edited thumbnails for Instagram and YouTube using Adobe Photoshop.

In-House Videographer of Nasty Drills: Oct 2022 - Present

- Heading a team of 2 of videographers covering Nasty Drill's class videos thrice every week.
- Filming and editing for any ad-hoc videography projects proposed by Nasty Drills

Heroes of Digital x Headstart Productions x Clemens Chua Productions Videography: Oct 2022 - Dec 2023

- Assist in scriptwriting, storyboarding and content generation for aesthetic clinics.
- Film and edit up to 20 videos per month for a wide range of aesthetic clinics.

Headstart Productions Chief Editor: Jul 2022 - Jan 2024

- In charge of editing all short form vertical content for Headstart Productions' clients
- Idea generation and scripting, storyboarding, talent and location scouting
- Filmed on an iPhone 13 Pro Max in the month of Aug and Oct 2023 for clients
- Used Premiere Pro and CapCut for editing
- Ad Hoc Camera Projects for Headstart Productions' clients

ACHIEVEMENTS

Poco Productions Multicam for Performing Arts Performances: Oct 2020

Seven Brands (UK) 5G Video Campaign: Feb 2021

Advanced Consultancy Corporate Videos: Mar 2021 - Dec 2021

Canberra Primary School Virtual Open House: July 2021

I, Danced: Jun - Aug 2021

Kenley Tan Divison Prudential Photo/Videoshoot: Sep - Oct 2021

Smart Home Solutions Ad: Dec 2021

Event Coverage @ What You Know Vol. 2: May 2022

Lion City Dance Film Festival (*There, Is Where I'd Be*): Jun 2022

Lion City Dance Film Festival (*Philautia*): Jun 2022

Canberra Primary School Virtual Open House: Jul 2022

Flyoro Product Teaser: Jul 2022

OCBC Hackathon `PlayAnywhere` Advertisement: Aug 2022

Event Coverage @ Super24 2022: Aug 2022

What You Know of The Streets Event Coverage on Resorts World Cruises: Sep - Oct 2022

Event Coverage @ What You Know Vol. 3: Dec 2022

Cheak Founder Interview: Jan 2023

Snitch - A Dance Visual Short Form: Apr 2023

Event Coverage @ What You Know Vol. 4: Jun 2023

Lion City Dance Film Festival (*Outbreak*): Oct 2023

Dazzling Home Mediagroup Ad: Oct 2023

Foreign Bodies Production Media Team Head: Mar 2023 - Nov 2023


Danz People Kids Recital Coverage: Nov 2023

To See In Color Short Film: Dec 2023

Danz People Adult Recital Coverage: Jan 2024



 Singapore

 +65 8468 4001

 hello@ccprodsg.com

 @ccprods.sg

 www.clemenschua.com

